
 

 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

CC MEETING: OCTOBER 10, 2022 AGENDA ITEM # ___________ 

 

DATE: 9/15/2022         

TO: RECREATION AND PARKS BOARD 

 

FROM:  WAYNE SHAFFER, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 

SUBJECT: MONSTER MILE MASH HALLOWEEN EVENT AT LIGHTHOUSE 

BEACH  

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

BACKGROUND:  On October 22, 2022 staff is hosting a free community event at the 

Lighthouse Beach from 5 PM to 9 PM. The Monster Mile Mash will be a trunk-or-treat 

style event set up along the walking trail. There will be “selfie stations” set up by staff on 

the bird walk for different photo opportunities, music, and a food vendor. Local 

businesses will be invited to participate in handing out treats and participate in a best 

selfie station competition.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 

 

IMPACT ON COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY: This will be a family event 

that promotes an active lifestyle and fun.  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  
 

ATTACHMENTS:  


